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THE	 hTESTERN HRITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN	 CLEXE~TE, CA1IFOf~~IA 9:15 a.m. SUNDAY·-------------------------...'•....••...·-----1PHONE 

TIm ~~~lJ(cd 
R~Rc(cJVcd	 ACTIVllY1------f-- --­

Out 1.0 LD
 

The	 Pr@sidGnt h~a bteakfast.9:1:T 
10:46 10:53 The	 President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 

to the First Christian Church, 702 De La Estrella, San 
Clemente. He Ha~ accomDani~d by! 

Paul Presley, part owner of the San Clemente Inn 
Mrs. Paul Presley 

10:53 The Presidential party was greeted by: 
Rev. Allan Vernon, Minister of the First Christian 

Church 
Rev. Don R. Maxfield, }linister of the First 

Christian Church 

10:53 11:51 The	 President attended worship services at the First Christian 
Church. Rev. Vernon and Rev. Maxfield conducted the 
services. 

11:51 The President bade farewell to: 
Rev. and Mrs. Vernon 
Rev. Maxfield 
~~ite House photographer, in/out 

11:51 11:59 The	 President, accompanied by Hr. and Mrs. Presley, motored 
from the First Christian Church to the San Clemente Inn. 

The President greeted Los Angeles disc jockey Johnny Grant. 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:00 12:03 The	 President motored from the San Clemente Inn to the San 
Clemente Compound. ' 

12:04 The	 President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

p12:09 12:25 The	 President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

12:27 R The	 President was telephoned by u.S. Secret .Service Agent 
Robert H. Taylor. The President's Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

12:28 12:29 R The President talked with Mr. Taylor. 

12:30 12: 35 P The	 President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

12: 36 12:55 P The	 President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

12:56 12:57 The	 President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

P 
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__ _ 

PLACE DAY REGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

__..rlJ~)'_J_§_~_l ~ZL_ __ .._ 
T~E WESTEfu~ WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CT~EHENTE, CAlIFOR.."iIA 12:58 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=.PlaceJ 
R~o [(ece ived 

-_._-­ ---- ­ -.-_. ­ -_.­
In Out 1-0 LD 

ACTIVITY 

12: 58 P 

1:12 1:15 P 

1:30 

3:54 4: 07 

5:17 5:42 

5:42 

5:43 

5:45 

6:20 

6:23 6:29 P 

7:02 

7:05 

9:17 

9:17 9:50 

9:50 

The President telephoned Mr. KissinBet, The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The President had lunch. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 

TIle President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President ~vent to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the patio area. 

The President talked long distance ~.;ith C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: ./ 

Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, went to the pool 
area. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

JAW/CD/CD
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u.s. GOVlJINMENT PRINTING~OFF:I:CE~'1:969-<l-:::332:.:06:6 --'P!l'g~c-=--.:.:--c.=.- .!"ol,--,_=_=,-,P:.;<ag!i."cl'(soJ...).~ 



THE WHIl E HOU:"l 

PRESIDEN~s.~~~<~~<~r~f~~~!::.~A~~~~Y DIARY P 
f-------~--____:___--.&---I 

PLACF DAY BEC.;AN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 17, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIMB 

8:45 
DAY 

a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plac«! 
R=R«tiv<d ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

8:45 

9:008:55 

9:08 9:09 

9:16 9:17 

9:25 9:48 P 

9:45 9:47 

9:52 9:57 

10:02 10:48 
10:02 10:48 
10:02 10:48 
10:02 10:13 
10:02 10:48 
10:02 10:03 
10:04 10:06 
10:04 10:06 
10:04 10:06 
10:04 10:06 
10:04 10:06 
10:15 10:48 
10:17 10:18 

10:48 

10:48 10:55 

10:55 

10:55 11:04 
10: 57 10:58 
10:59 11:04 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 
'f'. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Mr. Kissinger 
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC staff member 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 
John P. D' Arcy, Press Advanceman_, 
Mr. Ziegler ._­
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President went to the front of the office building. He 
was accompanied by:
 

Secretary Rogers
 
Secretary Peterson
 
Mr. Flanigan
 
Mr. Kissinger
 

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity. 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to his 
office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 
Mr. Sonnenfeldt 

U.s. GOVERN Pt1£.NT PRIN11NG OFFICE; '915g...-.o-332-068 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travd Rccnrd for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

JULY 17, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA, 11:04 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

11:04 

11:08 

11:09 

11:10 

11:07 

11:09 

11:31 

11:32 

11:38 12:01 

12:02 12:05 

12:09 12:40 

12:48 12:50 

12:49 1:15 

1:16 1:17 

1:19 1:22 

1:22 

1:25 

1:25 2:10 
1:45 1:55 

2:10 2: 11 

2:12 

2:17 

PHONE
 
P=Plactd
 

R=Rcctiv.d
 

Lo LO 

P 

P 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President and Mr. Ehr1ichman went to the conference 
room in Building "B." 

The President met with Federal and State government officials 
to discuss action on the President's request to provide 
additional faci1ities,to increase public usage of the beach 
at San Onofre State Park. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A. 11 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to his office. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President and Mr. Colson went to the grounds behind the 
President's office. 

The President and Mr. Colson returned to the President's 
office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President and Mr. Colson motored by golf cart from the 
President's office to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went ~o the golf course area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

P~[lo,. ? of 4 'PQo,.(c.\ 



THE WHITE HOllSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(s.. Tuv.1 Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 17, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:20 p.m. MONDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placod
 
R=Rccoiv.d
 ACTIVI1Y 

----.----r~---_i---, ­
In Out 10 10 

The President motored by golf cart around the San 
Clemente Compound grounds. 

2:20 

2:32 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

P The President talked with Mr. Colson.2:35 2:36 

2:40 The President went to the pool area. 

2:48 The President went to tae, golf course area. 

R2:58 The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

4:13 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Jack Drown, 
President of the Drown News Agency and member of the Board 
of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in 
Westminister, California. The call was not completed. 

4:14 R 

5:05 The President went to the pool area. 

5:09 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

5: 11 The President returned to the pool area. 

The President hosted a reception for members of the Teamsters 
Union Executive Council. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "IL" 

White House photographer, in/out 

The Presidential party went to the golf course area.5:20 

6:02 The President returned to the pool area. 

6:26 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

6:30 The President had dinner with Mr. Colson. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

6:35 P 

6:50 The President and Mr. Colson went to the oceanside patio 
of the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Haldeman. The call was 
not completed. 

6:50 R 

h._. 3 .< 4 
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THE WHITE HOU:;£ PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Rewrd (or Travel Activity) 

PLAC[ DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 17, 19 72 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 7:37 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=I'b'o<l
 
R=RccriH<I
 ACTIVITY 

In 

7:37 

8:35 

8:45 

9:25 

9:34 

Out Lo II) 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

Kissinger in 

8:48 R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Kissinger in 

The President went to the pool area . 
.}. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

MF /CD/CD
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APPENDIX "A" 
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED 

JULY 17, 1972 
MEETING WITH FEDERAL AND STATE GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS TO DISCUSS 
CALIFORNIA BEACH AREA 
Conference Room, Building "Bll 

, San Clemente, California 

WHITE HOUSE 

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Brig.Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Military Assistant 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 

GSA 

Thomas Hannon, Regional Administrat~~~ San Francisco 
Richard Laws, Regional Director, Property Management and Disposal Service, 

San Francisco 
Max Misenar, Regional Counsel, San Francisco 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Frank Sylvester, Regional Director, Bureau of Outdoor Recreat~on, 

San Francisco 
John Larson, Assistant Secretary for Programs and Policy 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

William Penn Mott, Director of the California Department of Parks and 
Recreation 

James Whitehead, representing Mr. Norman Livermore, San Clemente 
Representative 

MARINE CORPS/NAVY 

Col. Kaiser, Chief of Staff, USMC, Camp Pendleton, California 
Col. Butcher, Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities, Camp Pendleton, Calif. 
Lt. Col. Tiernan, Assistant Chief of Staff, Staff Judge Advocate, 

Camp Pendleton 
Lt. Col. DeCarlo, Assistant Chief of Staff, Logistics and Supply Services, 

Camp Pendleton 
William Taylor, Director of Natural Resources, USMC, Camp Pendleton 
Cpt. Nelson, Naval Facilities Engineering Command, San Bruno, Calif. 
Les Springmeyer, Chief, Real Division, Naval Facilities Engineering 

Command, San Bruno, Calif. 
Cdr. Matt C. Mlekush, Commander Naval C.B. Battalion, Coronado Island, Calif. 



APPENn]X II B" 
A'ITENDANCE CONFIRMED BY 
CHARLES W. COLSON'S OFFICE 
ALL PRESENT 

JULY 17, 1972
 
RECEFTION FOR MEMBERS OF THE TEAMSTERS UNION EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
 
San Clemente, California
 

TEAMSTERS UNION
 
Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General President
 
Murray W. Miller, General Secretary-Treasurer
 
Joseph J. Diviny, First Vice President
 
Einar O. Mohn, Second Vice President
 
George E. Mock, Third Vice President
 
Harold J. Gibbons, Fourth Vice President
 
Joseph Trerotola, Fifth Vice Presiden,t
 
Robert Holmes, Sixth Vice Pres ident ~;
 

Ray Schoessling, Seventh Vice President
 
William Presser, Eighth Vice President
 
William J. McCarthy, Ninth Vice President
 
Salvatore Provenzano, Tenth Vice President
 
Edward Nangle, Eleventh Vice President
 
Roy Williams, Twelfth Vice President
 
Joseph Morgan, Thirteenth Vice President
 
Edward Lawson, Fourteenth Vice President
 

, Weldon L. Mathis, Fifteenth Vice President 
Louis Peick, Trustee 
Maurice Schurr, Trustee 
Walter Shea, Assistant to Mr. Fitzsimmons 
Thomas Crowell, Vice President of Merkel Press 
Frank Alexander, Vice President of Merkel Press 
David Prediant, Teamster Counsel 

WHITE HOUSE STAFF 

Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
 
Donald F. Rodgers, Consultant
 



T"r.. _~_H_'T_E_H_o_US_E P_R_E_S_ID_E_N_T_RI_C_H_A_R_D_N_I_X_O_N_·S_D_A_IL_y_D_IA_R_y ~:______:-~~-...IP:..--1 
_ . _.. (S<e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) _ 

P.M E DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

JULY 18, 1972 
TilE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SJ~N CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIME 

8:25 
DAY 

a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

8:25 The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the patio of the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

8:33 

8:42 The ~resident returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the 
Treasury George P. Shultz in Washington, D.C. 

8:45 9:24 

,}.. 

P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

9:32 9:34 

9:40 The President went to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to El Toro MCAS, California. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

9:45 9:57 

PDT EDT 
The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from El Toro MCAS, 

California to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

10:05 5:12 

(Actual flying time - 4 hours 7 minutes) 

PDT 
10:05 2:12 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 

and are recorded in Pacific Daylight Time. 

10:20 10:35 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

11:50 12:10 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

1:00 2:05 The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 

EDT 
The President deplaned.5:12 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

5:18 5:27 

5:29 The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not 
completed. 

5:45 P 

1 . 2 ~ ,_, 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Scc Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JULY 18, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIME DAY 

6:21 p.rn. TUESDAY 

In 

6:21 

6:36 

TIME 

Out 

6:25 

PHON[ 
P=Placed 

R=Rcccivcd 

10 LD 

P 

R 

6:40 

7 :58 8:18 R 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Colson. The call was not 
completed. 

The President had dinner with: 
The F:lrst Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Julie EisenhQwer 

~}~ ; 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

SM/MF/CD
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DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET 

 
 
 

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____6_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 
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o APPENDIX "B" 

MANIFEST 
" YC-137 26000 SPIRIT OF '76 0 

, . ~ :-, ,.' 
, . 

From MCAS El Taro, to Andrews AFB 
". I 

Departing 1020, Tuesday, 18 July 1972 
,'. " 

1. THE ,PRESIDENT 

2. Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
, 00 

3. Mr. J. Ehrlichman 
4. Mr. R. Ziegler 
5. Mr. A. Butterfield 

I 06. MGen A. Haig 
I 

7. Mr. C. Colson 
8. Miss R. Woods 
9. Mr. L. Higby 
10. Mr. T. Hullin , ,- ~.' '"'~ . ' 

11. Mr. S. Bull 
12. Dr. W. Tkach 
13. Miss J. Pineau 

o , " :. _.,' "14. Mrs. T. Sidleyo ".' .", . 

~5. Miss J. Hruska o. 

16. Miss B. Kaye 
17. Mi s s K. Bachman I 
18. Major J. V. Brennan ... 

. .~,: .19. SP7 H. G. Oldenburg 
20. SDCS Z. ·T. Monzon 

o 21. G,ySgt M. A. Collins 
22. Mr. R: Taylor 
23. Mr. R. Pontius 

. '.' 

24. Mr. S. ,Miller 
25. Mr. C. McCaffrey 
26. Mr. J. Beary 
27. Mr. P. Finnerty 
28. Mr. N. Wallace 
29. Mr. M. Miller' 
30. Mr. D. Ro sdahl 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 

R. Knudsen 
Frank Cormeir 
Gene Risher 
Chic Harrity 
Roddy Mims 
Tom Jarriel .. 

o WH Photo 
AP 
UPI 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo 
ABC -' 

'\ 

\
,I 

1 

i 
! 
I 
! 
i 

37. 
38. 

Mr. Aldo Beckman 
Mr. Jerry Schecter 

Chicago Tribune 
Time 

, 

l 
l 
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Iii" WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT(S<~~~~~2orJNf~~~~v'<~A~i~~~Y DIARY '? 

( 

.-----------------------------------------------~--I 
f'J 'eE DAY BEGAN DIt.TE (Mo.. Day. Yr.) 

JULY 19, 1972~ , 
TIME DAYII THE WHITE HOUSE 

f-WASH NI 11\1 D. C 8 ',55 am. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI1c<d 
___ _ --t,-R=_R,<_C<_iv_<d-; ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 tD 

8:55 The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office.9:06 

The President met with: 
9:50 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant9:45 
11:339:48 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

11:13 11:17 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

11:33 11:40 The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Bradford Mills, President of the Overseas Private 

Investment Corporation (OPIC) 
Thomas S. Sedlar, Vice President for Public Affairs, 

OPIC 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

11:41 12:17 The President met to discuss nursing home initiatives with: 
John G. Veneman, Under Secretary of HEW 
Merlin K. DuVal, Assistant Secretary of HEW 
Marie Callender, Special Assistant for Nursing Home 

Affairs, HEW 
Arthur S. Flemming, Special Consultant 
James H. Cavanaugh, Staff Assistant for the 

Domestic Council 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:19 12:37 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

12:44 1:51. The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

1:53 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

1:57 The President asked Mr. Colson to join him.P 

2:00 2:25 The President met with Mr. Colson. 

P2:04 2:09 The President talked long distance with Mayor Frank L. Rizzo 
(D-Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) in Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania. 

2:12 The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

2:10 R 

The President telephoned long distance to entertainer Frank 
Sinatra in Monte Carlo, Monaco. The call was not 
completed. 

2:'14 P 



'. HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Scc Travel Rccord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 19 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

2:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=P(aced 

R=Rcceived ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

2:35 2:40 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Sinatra in 
Monte Carlo, Monoco. 

The President met with: 
2:40 3:45 Mr. Colson 
3:27 5:53 Mr. Haldeman 
4:10 5:33 Mr. Ziegler 

2:41 2:42 P The President talked long distance with Jesse M. Calhoun, 
President of the National Marine Engineers Beneficial 
Association, in New York City. 

5:56 The President, accompanied by his Personal Physician, Dr. 
W. Kenneth Riland, returned to the second floor Residence. 

5:56 6:12 The President met with Dr. Riland. 

6:40 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room. 

6:55 6:56 P The President telephoned Maj. Gen. Haig. The President 
talked with Lt. Cdr. Jonathon T. Howe, Staff Aide to 
Maj. Gen. Haig. 

6:57 6:58 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

7:14 8:58 The President saw the movie "Skyjacked" with: 
The First Lady 
Lt. (jg.) and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

9:00 The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

9:03 9:26 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

9:45 10:30 The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. llaig 

10:58 The President walked on the South Grounds of the White House. 

11:09 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

SM/CD/CD 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
($e, Travd R'cord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pl.ced 

R=R«eived 

10 10In Out 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., D,y. Yr.) I 

JULY 20, 1972 
~-,-c--------- - .­

TIME DAy 

7:46 a.m. THURSDAY 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President met to have breakfast and to discuss revenue 
sharing with a group of governors. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Nelson A. 
Rockefeller, wife of the Governor (R-New York), in 
Tarrytown, New York. 

The President met to discuss the recently-signed assistance 
agreement between Occidental Petroleum and the U.S.S.R. 
with: 

Mr. Haldeman 
Armand Hammer, Chairman of the Occidental Petroleum 

Corporation 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman_ 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

7:46 

7:54 

8:08 

8:08 

9:33 

9:33 
9:39 
10: 34 

9:52 

9:54 

10:59 
11:00 

11:50 

12:03 

12:04 

2:02 

2:05 
2:46 
4:27 
4:55 

2:44 

3:02 

4:02 

8:01 

9:33 

9:45 
10:38 
10:36 

9:53 

9:56 

12:02 
11:39 

11:52 

12:20 

2:06 

2:47 
5:30 
5:30 
5:25 

2:45 

3:16 

4:04 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(s.. Travd R.co,d for Travd Activity)-.. -----------------------------'--------::-:":"------:--:-----1 
PI t, :I' 1)'\Y ,J[GhN 

'J'J!1\ \<JHITE HOUSE 
\iASHlNGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plac.d 

R=R.c.iv.d 
--- ---c-----+---~~__1 

In Out Lo tD 

P 

'J : 35 R5:36 

6:15 

6:18 

6:] 9 6:28 

8:206: 35 

7:00 

8:20 

8:25 

8:30 8:39 

8:42 

8:42 8:59 

9:07 9:08 R 

9: 36 9:57 P 

DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

JULY 20, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:28 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President asked Mr. Colson to join him. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehr1ichman. 

The President met with Mr. Ehr1ichman. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to West 
Executive Avenue. 

The President and Mr. Haldeman motored from West Executive 
Avenue to Pier One of'the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President went boating on the Sequoia. He was accompanied 
by:
 

Mr. Haldeman
 
Mr. Colson
 
Richard M. Scammon, Director of the Elections
 

Research Center for the Governmental Affairs 
Institute 

The Presidential party had dinner on board. 

The Presidential party boarded the Rockfish. 

The Rockfish docked at Mt. Vernon, Virginia. 

The President flew by helicopter from Mr. Vernon, Virginia 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the second 
floor Residence. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

SM/MF/CD
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BREAKFAST - Thursday. July 20. 1972 a"r 8:00 a. m. 'SW Gate 
~. ~ 

"APPENDIX "A" . :t,~ 
. " ". ATTENDAN~E CONFIRMED 

.,..;The Pre sident 
~NDICATES PRESENT 

'" 
VI'he Vice Pre sident (Spiro T. "Agnew) 

~e Secretary of the Treasury (George P. Shultz) 

. £,.oKon. CasEar W. Weinberger Dir •• Office of Management & Budget 

Hon. William T. Cahill (R) 
Governor of New Jersey 

..-Hon. Marvin Mandel (D) 
Governor of Maryland 

~on. Walter Peterson (R) 
Governor of New Hampshire' 

c,..Hon. Nelson A. Rockef:eller 
Governor of New York 

. a-H'on. Winfield Dunn . ".(R) ., 
Governor of Tennessee 

'4.ooffon. Richard B. Ogilvie 
Governor of Illinois .' .. ~ '. 

...aon. William G. Milliken (R)
 
Governor of Michigan
 

"~~ ~ ._ _ - -"---- ..-- ~- "- -"-1 

-- ----------~--_.-----
~ _~ ...:~_L~~ ~~~ .~.__ ~' '.~:-~j~ .-.';\'" :';";:P .:
 

&..oMon. Patrick J. Lucey . (D) ""
 
Governor of Wisconsin
 

&..oMon. Tom McCall (R)
 
.• Governor of Oregon
 

&..Jolon. Arch A. Moore. Jr.(R)""
 
Governor of West Virginia '
 

a;..Hon. Richard F. Kneip (D) /
 
Governor of South Dakota
 

a..otron. David Hall "". (D)" .
 
Governor of Oklahoma .~ """"
 

--------------------.-----------~on.Charls E. Walker
 
~on. (pr) Herbert Stem "" Deputy Secretary of the Treasury
 

ChInn•• Council of Economic Advisers "
 
"'flon. John D. Ehrlich:man, ,
 

Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs
 

~on~' Ronald L. Zi~gler- Press Secretary to the President
 
looof'ton. Tom C. Korologos - Deputy. Assistant to the President-·~~_=:._
 
.....non. (Dr) EdwiI?- L. Harper .... .._ -' . --.-.-----. . -- ---. - .."
 

Special As sistant to the Pre sident ~ -.-----.----- ~_.-~:._~:,.-~ :~~-.-~~~-~.:.....-::~-'-.-,. 

~r. C. D. Ward
 
Assistant to the Vice President for Do:mestic Affairs
 

~r. Charles Byrley
 
National Governors I Conference
 

~r. Brevard Crihfield
 
National Governors I Conference
 

~r. James Martin
 
National Governors' Conference
 



APPENDIX "B" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
Mount Vernon, Virginia to the South Grounds of the White House 
July 20, 1972 

President Nixon 
H. R. Haldeman 
Charles W. Colson 
Richard M. Scammon 
Dr. Chester L. Ward 
Lt. c14l Alexander R. Larzelere 
Manola Sanchez 



rTH~E-W-H-I-TE-HO-U-St PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rccord (or Tnvel Activity) 

-----------~------_--:.._------------.:..--I 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 21, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rrccived 

In 

7:44 

7:58 

7:58 

Out 

7:46 

8:02 

to 

R 

8:02 

8: 05 10:07 

10:09 

10:11 
10:13 

10:16 

10:14 
10:16 

10:16 10:45 

10:45 

10:45 
10:45 

10:45 

11 :25 

11 :39 
11 :35 

11 :39 

R 

11:43 
11:43 

12:50 

12:07 
1:02 

R 

1:30 1:33 

LD 

-----1 
TIME DAY 

7:44 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President went to the Library. 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
William D. Eberle, Special Representative for 

Trade Negotiations 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
White House p~~tographer 

: 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President attended a breakfast meeting with members of the 
Cabinet and Republican Congressional leaders. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the 
Cabinet Room. 

The President met with members of the Cabinet. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director for the Committee 

for the Reelection of the President 
Senator Robert J. Dole (R-Kansas) 

The President was telephoned by Director of the OMB Caspar 
W. Weinberger. The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Mr. Haldeman \I"'" 

The President was telephoned by his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

1 ...1 n "lJ c;. (".,oVFRNMfNT PRINTING OF'FIr.F ·ltW.~~·O·MA 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Trav<1 Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

JULY 21, 1972 
TIME DAY 

1:41 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pllced 
R=Reccivcd ACTIVITY 

I" Out 1.0 LD 

1:41 P The President telephoned Secretary Shultz. The call was not 
completed. 

1:45 1:46 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

1:47 1:53 P The President talked with Secretary Shultz. 

The President met with: 
2:01 3:11 John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie, 

and Alexander 
2:02 2: 36 Mr. Haldeman 1 . 

2:04 3:11 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
2:37 3:11 Mr. Haldeman 

3:11 3:12 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

3:13 The President went to the Red Room in the Residence. 

3:13 3:32 The President received diplomatic credentials from: 
Amos Manyangwa Dambe, Ambassador-designate from 

the Republic of Botswana to the U.S. 
Abdullah Saleh A1 Mania, Ambassador-designate from 

the State of Qatar to the U.S. 
Tran Kim Phuong, Ambassador-designate from the 

Republic of Vietnam to the U.S. 
U Lwin, Ambassador-designate from the Union of 

Burma to the U.S. 
Harry R. Amonoo, Ambassador-designate from the 

Republic of Ghana to the U.S. 
For a list of State Department officials and family members 
participating in the ceremony, see APPENDIX "C." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

3:32 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

3: 35 3:43 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

3:49 3:50 The President met with Miss Woods. 

4:05 4:07 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

4:07 4:09 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

4:10 4:13 P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 
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lHE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PI_ACE DAY BEGAN 

-----+-----11---1---/-----------------------------1
 

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

HASHINGTON, D.C. 4:20 p.m. FRIDAY 

-.--­ ---,---­

TIME 

Out
-+--,---1 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

4:20 4:49 
1-+ :40 4:59 
4:55 4:57 
4:56 4:58 

4:59 5:00 

5:00 

5:02 5:33 

5: 35 5:36 

6:05 10:45 
6:20 9:00 
6:25 10:45 

6:45 

10:56 10:57 P 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Butterfield 
Miss Woods 

The President met with John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, 
Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. 

The President and Mr. c~~nally went to the South Grounds of 
the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX liD." 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Connally 
Mr. Haldeman 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

CD/ME/CD 

P::'Pl'" 3 or 3. P~P"t"(s L 



APPENDIX "A"
 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY
 

A. P. BUTTERFIELD 
ALL PRESENT 

BREAKFAST MEETING OF THE CABINET AND REPUBLICAN LEADERSHIP 
STATE DINING ROOM 

July 21, 1972 

The President
 
The Vice President '\;
 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
 
Ralph Erickson, Deputy Attorney General
 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture
 
James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor
 
John G. Veneman, Under Secretary of HEW
 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD
 
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation
 
David M. Kennedy, Ambassador at Large
 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor
 
George Bush, Ambassador to the UN
 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Robert Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator Margaret Chase Smith (R-Maine),
 
Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)
 
Senator Gordon Allott (R-Colorado)
 
Senator Peter Dominick (R-Colorado)
 

House Minority Leader Gerald Ford (R-Michigan)
 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman John Rhodes (R-Arizona)
 
Congressman John Anderson (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman Samuel Devine (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman H. Allen Smith (R-California)
 
Congressman Robert Wilson (R-California) (arrived at 8:30 a.m.)
 
Congressman Barber Conable (R-New York)
 

Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director for the Committee for the Reelection 
of the President 

Senator Robert Dole, Chairman of the Republican National Committee 



-2­

John D. Ehrlichman 
Peter M. Flanigan 
H. R. Haldeman 
William Timmons 
Ronald Ziegler 
Raymond Price 
Alexander Butterfield 
Richard Cook 
Tom Korologos 
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for Proctor and Gamble 
Charles Colson 
Harry Dent 
Patrick Buchanan (arrived at 8:2Q a.m.) 
Henry Kissinger (arrived at 8:47;a.m.) 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig 



APPENDIX "B"
 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY
 

A. P. BUTTERFIELD 
ALL PRESENT 

CABINET MEETING 
CABINET ROOM 

July 21, 1972 

The President 
The Vice President 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
Ralph Erickson, Deputy Attorney General 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 

(departed meeting at 10:30 a.m.) 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 
James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor 
John G. Veneman, Under Secretary of HEW 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD 
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation 
Ambassador David M. Kennedy 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 
Robert Finch, Counsellor 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor 
George Bush, Ambassador to the UN 

H. R. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman 
Peter M. Flanigan (departed meeting at 10:35 a.m.) 
Edward E. David 
Raymond K. Price 
Alexander P. Butterfield 
Robert Brown 
Charles Colson 

James Schlesinger, Chairman of the AEC 
James Fletcher, Director of NASA 
Donald Johnson, Administrator of the Veterans Administration 
Frank Shakespeare, Director of USIA 
John Hannah, Administrator of AID 
Arthur Sampson, Administrator of GSA 
Frank Carlucci, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director for the Committee for the Reelection 

of the President 
Senator Robert Dole, Chairman of the Republican National Committee 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the CRA 
Arthur Sohmer, Staff Assistant to the Vice President 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Staff Assistant 



APPENDIX "c" 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED 

ALL PRESENT 
PRESENTATION OF DIPLOMATIC CREDENTIALS 

JULY 21, 1972 

Amos Manyanqwa Dambe 

Mrs. Dambe 
Mbakiso Reginald Dambe 

Abdullah Saleh Al Mania 

Tran Kim Phuong 
Mrs. Phuong 
7 year old twins 

U Lwin 

Harry Reginald Amonoo 

STATE DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS 

Marion Smoak 
Marshall Green 
David D. Newsom 
Alfred L. Atherton 
Thomas Mossellem 
Ben Whitehead 
Roger Johnson 
David Waters 
Nicholas Ruwe 
Patrick Daly 
Mrs. Jane Guilbault 
Miss Pauline Stafford 

Ambassador of the Republic of Botswana 
to the U.S. 

son 

Ambassador of the State of Qatar 

Ambass~dor of the Republic of Vietnam , . 
: 

son and daughter 

Ambassador of the Union of Burma 

Ambassador of the Republic of Ghana 

Acting Chief of Protocol 
Assistant Secretary of State 
Assistant Secretary of State 
Deputy Assistant Secretary of State 
State Department Escort Officer 
State Department Escort Officer 
State Department Escort Officer 
State Department Escort Officer 
State Department Escort Offic~r 
State Department Escort Officer 
Office of the Chief of Protocol 
Office of the Chief of Protocol 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S.. Travd R<cord for Tr.vel Activity) 

PLACE D,~ Y BEGAN DATE (Mo,. D.y. Yr.) 

JULY 22, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 8:30 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PIae<d
 
R=R<ceiv.d
 ACTIVITY 

- .. ---.-----t---~-.---_; 

Lo LDIn Out 

8:30 

9 :58 

10: 41 

11:13 

11:30 

11:47 

12:00 

12:15 

12:22 

12:34 

12:45 

1 :·23 

10:41 The President had breakfast and met with John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally, and Smith. 

10:10 R The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D. C. 

11:11 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to 
.~ 

th~ second floor Residence. 

11:45 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo 
opportunity on the Truman Balcony with Harry Benson, 
news feature writer and photographer for Life magazine. 

11:56 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to St. Alban's Church, Massachusetts and Wisconsin 
Avenues, N.W. He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. Ziegler 

12:15 The President and the First Lady attended the wedding of 
Dabney Jane Hibbert to Barry Wayne Feather of Bedford, 
Pennsylvania. The bride is the daughter of B. Lewis 
Hibbert, attorney for the National Labor Relations Board. 
The President's daughter, Tricia, was matron of honor. 
Rev. William Davis, Rector of St. Alban's Church, 
officiated. 

Members of the press 

The President and the First Lady joined the wedding 
at the church entrance for a photo opportunity. 
of participants, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press 
White House photographer 

party 
For a list 

12:32 The President and the First Lady motored from St. Alban's 
Church, Massachusetts and Wisconsin Avenues, N.W. to the 
South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and 
Residence. 

the First Lady returned to the second floor 

1:20 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. 

1. 1 _ '._ 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S•• Travd R.cord for Travd Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 22, 1972 
TIME DAY 

1: 30 p. m. SATURDAY 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Phc<d 

R=R«.iv.d 

Lo 1-0 

ACTIVITY 

1: 30 The President had lunch. 

1:42 2:17 P The President talked long distance with his Special 
Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

1:53 

2:25 2: 31 

R 

P 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California) in West Los Angeles, 
California. The President's Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., took the call . 

.} ; 

The President talked lo~g distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

2:37 2:44 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

2:46 2:47 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

2:55 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
Brunswick, Ma~yland. The call was not completed. 

3:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger 
in Brunswick, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

3:57 3:59 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

4:20 4:23 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Brunswick, Maryland. 

6:37 P The President telephoned long distance to Maj. Gen. Haig 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

6:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by Maj. Gen. Haig 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

6:45 The President had dinner. 

7:05 R The President was telephoned long distance by Maj. Gen. Haig 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

7:22 7:26 R The President talked long distance with Maj. Gen. Haig in 
Washington, D.C.· 

7:26 P The President telephoned long distance to Governor Reagan 
in West Los Angeles, California. The call was not 
completed. 

? 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

1----- -----------------------------:-:-:----------1 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

JULY 22~._1=9:_.:7_:;:2'____ _ 
TIME DAYCAMP DAVID,
 

MARYLAND 7:37 p.m. SATURDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PI.ced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOut 

The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in 
West Los Angeles, California. 

P7:507:37 

The President saw the movie "She Wore a Yellow Ribbon" with 
Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haldeman. 

8:00 

'~. ­., , 

MF/CD/CD 

3 n' 3 1', ... 1<1 
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FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____1_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 
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APPENDIX "B" 

A'ITENDANCE CONFIRMED BY 
MILITARY AIDES 
ALL PRESENT 

JULY 22, 1972 
HIBBERT - FEATHER WEDDING PHOTO OPPORTUNITY 
St. Albanls Church, Washington, DC 

President Richard Nixon 
Mrs. Richard Nixon 
Dabney Jane Hibbert, Bride 
Barry Wayne Feather, Groom 
B. Lewis Hibbert, father of the brid1 and an attorney with the 

National Labor Relations Board :' . 
Mrs. B. Lewis Hibbert 
Emmert A. Feather, father of the groom 
Mrs. Emmert A. Feather 
Guy Feather, Best Man 
Tricia Nixon Cox, Matron of Honor 
Rev. William Davis, Rector of St. Albanls Church 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIOENr RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY- DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLALI: DAY IlEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 23, 1972 
TIME DAY 

10:15 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out to to 

10:15 

10:40 

10:52 

12:18 

12:26 

1:00 

1:26 

1: 35 

2:01 

2:14 

2:40 

2:56 

3:05 

3:08 

4:03 

R 

p11:37 

12:25 P 

12:29 P 

P 

1:40 P 

2:10 R 

2: 35 R 

P 

3:27 P 

4:04 P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
.Graham in Cleveland, Ohio. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

't~ .; 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President watched the television program "Meet the Press" 
featuring an interview with John B. Connally, attorney with 
Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally, and Smith. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Connally in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President, accompanied by his valet, Manolo Sanchez, 
went to New Laurel Lodge. 

The President and Mr. Sanchez were greeted by Cdr. John L. 
Det~barn, Commanding Officer at Camp David. 

The President motored by golf cart from New Laurel Lodge to 
Aspen Lodge. 

The President telephoned long distance to former Senator 
George H. Smathers (D-Florida) in Waynesville, North 
Carolina. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Sanchez. 

5:55 The President had dinner. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S.. Travd Record for Travd Activity)r--.'--------------------------------------------I

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 23, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 6:31 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placrd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

6:31 6:40 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Smathers in 
Waynesville, North Carolina. 

6:54 The President, accompanied by Mr. Sanchez, went to the Camp 
David helipad. 

6:57 7: 27 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

,}. ~ 

7:28 The President went to tne second floor residence. 

MF/CD/CD
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1,,: WIHTt:. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(~e T..vel Record for T..vel Activity) 

J': ',CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

'HE WHITE HOUSE 
JULY 24, 1972-----'-----_._.-. ­

TIME DAY 

\'JASHINGTON, D.C. 8:34 a.m. MONDAY 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:34 The President had breakfast. 

l: 47 The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:05 9:06 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

9: 10 9: 12 The President met with~his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

JO:14 10:37 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

10:37 10:48 The President met to discuss Federal law enforcement efforts 
against drug abuse with: 

Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant and Director 
of the Office of Drug Abuse Law Enforcement 

Eugene T. Rossides, Assistant Secretary of the 
Treasury 

Vernon D. Acree, Commissioner of the U.S. Bureau 
of Customs 

Richard L. Harkness, NBC News Correspondent 
Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Geoffrey C. Shepard, Staff Assistant for the 

Domestic Council 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

10:49 11:52 The President met with John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, 
Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. 

11:54 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

11: 56 11: 57 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

12:08 P The President telephoned long distance to 
Lyndon B. Johnson in Stonewall, Texas. 
completed. 

former President 
The call was not 

12:19 12:37 P' The President talked long distance with former President 
Johnson in Stonewall, Texas. 

12:20 12:44 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

12:45 12:46 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

1:00 P The President telephoned Mr. 
completed. 

Connally. The call was not 



1 dE WHi fl HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rrcrived 

toIn Out 

1:251:03 
1:04 2:24 

3:22 

3:403:32 

3:44 4:13 

4:144:12 

4:14 5:45 

5:46 

6:10 6:13 

6:13 

6:43 

P7:05 7:32 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Su Travrl Rrcord for Travrl Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 24, 1972 ----------_. ­
TIME DAY 

1:03 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Connally
 
Mr. Haldeman
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with White House Correspondence staff 
members: 

Roland L. Elliott, Deputy Special Assistant 
Michael B. Smith, White House Correspondence 

staff member 
Karen D. Jenkins, White House Correspondence 

staff member 
Mrs. Lyndon K. "Mary Ann" Allin, White House 

Correspondence staff member 
Anne V. Higgins, White House Correspondence staff 

member 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with White House News Summary staff
 
members:
 I 

Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant 
Lyndon K. IlMort" Allin, Staff Assistant 
Sandra I. Kiely, White House News Summary staff 

member 
Jon D. Hoomstra, White House News Summary staff 

member 
Lotus Anne Wagner, White House News Summary staff 

member . 
W. Bruce Weinrod, White House News Summary staff 

member 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with members of the White House staff.
 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX IlA."
 

White House photographer, in/out
 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with their
 
daugh ter, Julie.
 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
 
Colson.
 

_.... 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out 10 LD 

7:40 7:41 P 

7:41 

7:42 9:48 

9:48 

10:19 10: 41 P 

10:42 10:43 R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 24, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:40 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the White House theatre. 

The President saw the movie "Fort Apache" with his daughter, 
Julie. 

The President and Julie returned to the second floor 
Residence. .~.,
 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

8M/CD/CD
 



APPEI'JDIX liN' 
Nl"E:8NDAHCE CONFInMED BY 

BE'I E"'RLY KAYE 
ALL PRESENT 

MEErING WITH MEl,ffirnS OF TIE vlHITE HOUSE STAFF 

MONDAY, ~JLY 24, 1972 

Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant 
John McLaughlin, Deputy Special Assistant 
John K. Andrews, Jr., Staff Assistant 
David Gergen, Staff Assistant 
Lee W. Huebner, Staff Assistant 

~1EMBERS O}i' MR. PRICE'S STAF.F 

Rodney C. Campbell, Staff Assistant to l.fr. Price 
Harold J. Lezar, Jr., Staff Assistant to Mr. Price 
Vera Hirschberg, Staff Assistant to Mr. Price 
Aram Bakshian, Staff Assistant to t·rr. Price 
John B. McDonald, Staff Assistant to Mr. Price 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Tea..1 R~cord for Travd Activity) 

PLAd3 Of.Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) -P 
JULY 25, 1972 

-------1THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:25 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 
P=Plac~dTIME 

R=Reccivcd ACTIVITY 
-----~-----l'--___r-___j 

Out Lo LDIn 

8:25 

8:38 

8:40 

8:45 

8:45 

9:29 

9:30 

9:53 

10: 36 
10:36 

10: 36 

10: 36 

10:36 

10:36 
10: 36 

10:38 

11:00 

11:09 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:45 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. 
Cabinet Room. 

Ehrlichman, went to the 

9:29 The President met to discuss revenue sharing with mayors 
county officials. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

and 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

9:33 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

10: 35 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

10:50 
10:50 

10:50 

10:50 

10:50 

10:57 
10:57 

The President met to receive a report on the Nixon Legacy of 
Parks program from members of the Property Review Board: 

Frank C. Carlucci, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of 

Economic Advisers (CEA) 
Russell E. Train, Chairman of the Council on 

Environmental Quality 
Arthur F. Sampson, Acting Administrator of the 

General Services Administration (GSA) 
Darrell M. Trent, Deputy Director of the Office· 

of Emergency Preparedness 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Clinton W. 
Murchison III, owner of the Dallas Cowboys football team, 
in Dallas, Texas. Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

11:03 P The President talked long distance with Commander of the VFW 
Raymond Gallagher in Redfield, South Dakota. 

11: 12 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 



tHE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sr. Trav<l R<corJ for. Trav<l Activity) 

PUCE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 25, 1972 
TIME DAY 

11:14 a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=R'c<ived ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

The President met with: 
11: 14 1:33 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
11:26 11: 27 Mr. Butterfield 
12:01 1:30 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
12:41 1:01 Mr. Kissinger 

11:43 R The President was telephoned long distance by entertainer 
George Jessel in Los Angeles, California. Mr. Butterfield 
took the call. 

2:29 3:04 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

3:04 3:37 The President met with: 
John A. Hannah, Administrator of the Agency for 

International Development (AID) 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

3:39 The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

3:39 5: 13 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson, 
and members of Mr. Colson's staff. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

White House photographer, in/out 

5: 13 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

5 :13 5:15 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

5:14 5:17 P The President talked with James H. Rademacher, President 
of the National Association of Letter Carriers. 

5:19 5:21 P The President talked long distance with Alderman Vito 
Marzullo (D-Chicago, Illinois) in Chicago, Illinois. 

5:23 5:25 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with: 
5:27 5:45 Miss Woods 
5:28 6:34 Mr. Haldeman 
5:41 5:54 Mr. Ziegler 
5:42 5:44 Mr. Butterfield 
5:55 6:24 Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant 
5:57 6:24 Mr. Kissinger 
5 :58 6:24 Mr. Ziegler 

5: 35 5:40 P The President talked long distance witn Mayor Jack D. 
Maltester (D-San Leandro, California) in San Leandro, 
California. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(&e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

rLI\CI; DI\Y llEGhN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

6: 35 

6:45 

7:02 7:18 

7:29 

7:30 

8:007:35 

7:40 7:41 

. 8: 10 

8:24 8:30 

8:38 9:09 

9:10 9:23 

10:06 10:27 

10:43 10:58 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

DATil (Mo.. Day, Vd 
JULY 25, 1972 

TIME DAY 

6;J5 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The	 President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith, 
in Floresville, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The	 President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

The	 President and the First Lady participated in a photo 
opportunity on the Truman Balcony with: 

Rex W. Scouten, Chief Usher 
Julie M. Robinson, Press Assistant to the First 

Lady 
Marjorie Byers, photographer for Life magazine 
Harry Benson, photographer for Life magazine 
Anthony Donna, photographer for Life magazine 

The	 President talked with Miss Woods. 

The	 President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Connally 
in Floresville, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The	 President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The	 President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

JAW/MF/CD 

-~-	 I 



APPENDIX A 
Attendance confirmed by B.Kaye 

LIST	 OF PAR TICIPANTS 

Mayors:	 Btate !JegiBlator: 

l.	 Moon Landrieu (D), New Orleans John Conolly, Chairman, 
z.	 Sam Massell (D), Atlanta National Legi slati ve 
3.	 Louie Welch (D), Houston Conference (State Legislator, 
4.	 Roman Gribbs (D), Detroit Nebraska) 

5.	 Frank Burke (D), Louisville 
6.	 Harry Haskell (R), Wilmington 
7.	 Henry Maier (D), Milwaukee 
8. John Driggs (R), Phoenix
 

9 Joseph Alioto (D), San Francisco
 
10. Wesley Uhlman (D), Seattle 
II. Lee Alexander (D), Syracuse
 
1Z. Roy Martin (D), Norfolk
 
13. William Schaefer (D), Baltimore 
14. Norman Mineta (D), San Jose 
15. E. J. (IIJake 'l ) Garn (R), Salt Lake 
16. Kenneth Gib son (D), Newark 
17. Richard Hatcher (D), Gary 

County Officials: 

1.	 The Honorable Gladys Spellman
 
President, National Association of Counties
 

Z.	 The Honorable Bill Conner, County Executive,
 
Newcastle, Delaware, and Immediate Past President,
 
National Association of Counties
 

Public Interest Group Staff Personnel: 

1.	 Mr. Bernard Hillenbrand, Executive Director" National 
Association of Counties. 

Z.	 Mr. Allen Pritchard, Executive Vice President, National 
League of Cities. 

3.	 Mr. John Gunther, Executive Director, U. S. Conference 
of Mayors. 

4. Earl Macke, Assistant 
Administration Staff: Director, Council of State 

Governments.
1.	 John Ehrlichman 
Z.	 Ed Harper 
3.	 Charls Walker 
4.	 Tom I<orologos 
5.	 C. D. Wa rc1 
6. . Ron Ziegler 



JULY 25) 1972 
MEETING WITH CHARLES W. COLSON AND MEMBERS OF MR. 
Cabinet Room, 3:39 pm 

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Charles W. Colson) S~c1~l GOUll6el 

MEMBERS OF MR. COLSON' S STAFF 
W. Richard Howard, Staff Assistant 
Henry c. Cashen II, Deputy Assistant 
Michael P. Balzano, Staff Assistant 
Donald F. Rodgers, Consultant 
William F. Rhatican, Staff Assistant 
Noel C. Koch, Staff Asisstant 
Desmond J. Barker, Special Assistant 
Kathleen W. Balsdon, Staff Assistant 
Patrick E. O'Donnell, Staff Assistant 
S. Steven Karalekas, Staff Assistant 
Douglas L. Hallett, Staff Assistant 
Howard A. Cohen, Staff Assistant 
Llewelyn Evans, Staff Assistant 
John G. Carlson, Staff Assistant 
Melvin Stephens, Staff Assistant 

APPENDIX fiB" 
Attendance confirmed by 
B. Knye 

COLSON I S STAFF 



JUly 25, 1972 

9639 Frames: 2 - 17A 

The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W, Colson 
and members of Mr. Colson I s staff. 

Frame 2 - Patrick O'Donald, Mr. Colson, The President 
Frame 3 - The President, Howard A. Cohen, Kathleen W. Balsdon 
Frame 4 - Mr. Colson, The President, Kathleen Balsdon, John G. Carlson 
Frame 5 - The President, John Carlson 
Frame 6 - The President, Desmond Barker 
Frame 7 - The President, Noel C. Koch 
Frame 8 - The President, Douglas L. Hallett 
Frame 9 - The President, S. Steven Karalekas 
Frame 10- The President, Donald F. Rodgers 
Frame 11- The President, Michael P. Balzano 
Frame 12- The President, Melvin Stephens 
Frame 13- The President, Henry C. Cashen II 
Frame 14- The President, W. Richard Howard 
Frame 15- The President, William F. Rhatican 
Frame 16- The President, Llewelyn Evans 
Frame 17- The President, Patrick E. O'Donnell 



lHE WHITE HOUSE ~~~SIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tnvel Record for. Travel Activity) 

I- '.ACE DA { IJEGAN 

~A~~~~26 :aYl~r_7)2__f _ 
TIlE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:08 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=ll.m;ved
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

7:08 

7:45 

8:04 8:06 p 

8:17 P 

9 :01 P 

9:02 10:08 
9:02 11:05 
10:05 10:06 
10:40 10:45 

9:15 9: 16 P 

11:09 R 

11:09 P 

11:39 

11:52 11: 55 P 

12:05 12:22 
12:05 12:22 
12:05 12:22 
12:14 12:22 
12:14 12:22 
12:14 12:22 

The	 President hQQ breakfast. 

The	 President went to his office in the EOB. 

The	 President talked with his Assistant, Maj. Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The	 President telephoned long distance to George Bush, 
Ambassador from the U.S. to the U.N., in New York City. 
The call was not completed. 

The	 President asked his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson, 
to join him in his office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Lawrence M. Higby, Staff Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

The	 President 'talked long distance with Ambassador Bush in 
New York City. 

The	 President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City. The 
call was not completed. 

The	 President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

The	 President returned to the Oval Office. 

The	 President talked long distance with Golda Meir, Prime 
Minister of Israel. The purpose of the call was to 
formally inaugurate the new Israeli earth station 
connecting Israel with the Intelsat communications 
system. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met to discuss prison reform with: 
Johnny Cash, entertainer 
Senator William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee) 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Mrs. Johnny Cash (June Carter) 
Mrs. Reba Cash Hancock, sister of Johnny Cash 
Mrs. Bobbie John, Press Secretary to Johnny Cash 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 



III 

HiE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~oo Travol ll.ocorJ ror Travd Activity) 

FLACE DAr BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 26, 1972 
TIME DAY 
12:22 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Pla«d
 

R=Roccivod
 ACTIVITY 

OUt to	 to 

12:22 

12!2G 
12:36 
1: 10 

1:10 

1:38 

1:44 

1:48 

3:10 
3:28 
3:42 
4:15 

3:26 

4:49 

5:00 

5:10 

5:10 

5: 21 

5:35 
5:38 

5:42 

5:59 

12:45 
1~39 
1:12 
1:11 

1:24 

1:47 

1:49 

4:16 
4: 16 
3:53 
4:16 

4:59 

5:01 

5:20 

5:29 

5:55 
5: 40 

5:48 

R 

R 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

The	 President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

Mr. Haldeman 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mr. Butterfield 

The	 President talked long distance with John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally, and Smith, 
in Floresville, Texas. 

The	 President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The	 President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The	 President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with: 
Mr .. Haldeman 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 

The	 President asked Mr. Colson to join him in his office. 

The	 President talked long distance with Governor Rockefeller in 
New York City. 

The	 President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The	 President talked with Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director 
for the Committee for the Reelection of the President. 

The	 President telephoned Assistant Secretary of Labor Willie 
J. Usery, Jr. The call was not completed. 

The	 President talked with Mr. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Buchanan 
Mr. Butterfield 

The	 President talked with Mr. 

Ehrlichman. 

Haldeman. 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. He 
was accompanied by: 

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
IS~~ THvtl Rtcorcl for Trml Act:vlty) 

PLACE Oi\Y BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

5:59 6:17 

6:40 

6:58 7:28 

7:34 

7:38 

7:42 

v/ 
9 :11 9:13 

9:57 

mONE 
P=Placed
 

R=Rtctivtd
 

Lo 

P 

LO 

P 

P 

P 

Olin (M~II DiY. Yr.) 
JULY 26, 1972 

TIME DAY 

ACTIVITY 

Th~ Pr~sident met with: 
Maj. Gen. Tkach, 
Dr. Riland 

The President and the First Lady had dinner on the Truman 
Balcony. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of Labor 
James D. Hodgson in Honolulu, Hawaii. The call was not . 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

SM/CD/CD
 

1 . 1 _ ., 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
I~« 'I'ravel R<cord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) r 
JULY 27, 1972 ------=----- "-­THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINCTCN, D.C. 8:37 a.m.-'THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:37 The President had breakfast. 

8:54 The President went 

9~30 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. 

9:34 10:50 
The President met with: 

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
9:35 10:38 Ronald L. Ziegler, 

11:50 12:00 The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

12:41 12:47 R The President talked with Mr. 

1:14 1:15 P 

1:50 1:53 
Butterfield. 

2:10 2:12 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:59 3:01 The President went to Mr. 

3:01 3:03 The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 

3:03 

Mr. Ziegler 

The President, accompanied by Mr. 
Oval Office. 

3:03 3:45 

The President held an 
were: 

Mr. Ziegler 
3:03 3:45 Mr. Haldeman 
3:03 3:41 Mr. Kissinger 
3:03 3:45 Patrick J. 
3:03 3:45 Herbert G. 
3:03 3:45 Members of the press 

3:45 4:36 
The President met with: ­

Mr. Haldeman 
3:46 4:03 Mr. Ziegler 
4:07 4:36 Mr. Ziegler 

4:36 4:38 The President, accompanied by Mr. 
office in the EOB. 

4:38 4:41 The President met with Mr. 

to his office in the EOB. 

Kissinger. 

Press Secretary 

Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Staff Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 

Butterfield's office. 

Ziegler, returned to the 

informal press conference. Also present 

Buchanan, Special Assistant 
Klein, Director of Communications 

Butterfield, went to his 

Butterfie1d~ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAI~Y I1II\RY 
(~. Travd Rtcord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In 

4:39 

4:42 

4:46 

4:57 

5:50 

5:51 

6:03 

6:05 

6:10 

6:25 

8:05 

8:15 

8:21 

8:34 

Out 

4:40 

4:45 

4:56 

5:50 

6:00 

8:15 

8:31 

PHONE
 
P=Plactd
 

R=R.c.iv.d 

10 

P 

tD 

R 

DAn (Mo.• Day. Yr.l 
JULY 27, 1972 

TIMn ~A'{ 

4:39 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Ken W. Clawson, Deputy Director of Communications 
John A. Scali, Special Consultant 

The President went to his car parked on West Executive 
Avenue. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, motored from 
West Executive Avenue to Pier 1 of the Washington Navy 
Yard. 

The President and Mr. Haldeman were greeted by: 
John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie, 

and Alexander 
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for the 

Procter and Gamble Corporation 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The Presidential party was joined by Clark MacGregor, 
Campaign Director for the Committee for the Reelection of 
the President. 

The'Presidentia1 party went boating on the Sequoia. 

The Presidential party had dinner on board. 

The Presidential party boarded the Rockfish. 

The Rockfish docked at Mt. Vernon, Virginia. 

The President flew by helicopter from Mt. Vernon, Virginia, 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room. He was 
accompanied by:
 

Mr. Haldeman .
 
Mr. Mi tchell
 
Mr. Harlow
 
Mr. MacGregor
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(&. Tuvd R.cord for Travd Activity) 

ruu DAY BEGAN 

Iliff WIUIli HOUSE 
WASHINGTON~ D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

8:35 8:36 

8: 38 

8:47 9:21 

9:23 

9:25 

9:319:29 

9:47 9:52 

10:45 

PHONE
 
P=Placro
 

R=R.c.iv.d
 

to 

P 

P 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

R 

DATI {Mo., Day, Vr.l 
JULY 27~ 1972 -TIME DAY 

8:35 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party was greeted by Mr. Ziegler. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne~ Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter~ Julie~ 

in Mayport~ Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Senate Majority Leader Mike 
Mansfield (D-Montana). 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne~ Florida. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter~ 

Julie~ in Mayport~ Florida. The call was not completed. 

JAW/CD/en 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Tine! J.rcOId (or Trawl ActiYily) 

PLAC£ DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

**R~vised 7/27/73 JULY 28. 1972
 
THE WHITE HOUSE mu DAY
 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 8:03 a.m. FRIDAY 

PHON.E 
P=Placed
 

R=Receivrd
 
TIME 

ACTIVITY 
----,-----t--....--...... 

In 

8:03 

8:04 

8:33 

9:40 

9:44 
9:58 

10 :03 
10:04 
10:30 
10:35 
10:36 

11:06 

11:15 

11:37 

11:56 

Lo 

9 :40 

10 :00 
10:02 

11:04 
10:06 
10:33 
11:00 
10:37 

11:11 

11:37 

11:54 

12:09 

LO 

The	 President went to the first floor family dining room. 

The	 President met to have breakfast and to discuss Congres..eu 
Boggs' and Ford's trip t~ the People's Republic of Chi.. 
with: 

Hou~e Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma) 
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for 

Procter and Gamble 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer. in/out 

R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter. 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with:
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Mr. Butterfield
 

The	 President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 
Ronald L. Ziegler. Press Secretary 
Mr. Butterfield 

R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The	 President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
Antonio Delfion Neto, Brazilian Minister of FinaD£2 
Joao Augusto De Araujo Castro, Ambassador from Bralil 

to the U.S.
 
Maj. Gen. Haig
 

The President met with: 
Mayor Jack D. Maltester (D-San Leandro, Californi~ 

John J. Gunther, Executive Director of the U.S. 
Conference of Mayors 

Mr. EhrHehman 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

Mayor Maltester presented the President with a medalliaa 
commemorating the 200th anniversary of San Leandro, 
California. 



THt' WHITE "OUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=PlaccQ 

R=Received 

In 

12:14 

12:14 

Out 

12:24 

to 

12:24 

12:24 

12:29 

12: 28 

12:55 

P 

1:00 

1:43 

1:45 

1:10 

1:45 

1:50 

1:50 

1:50 1:57 

1:57 

1:57 

2:00 
2:04 

2:08 

2:05 

2:09 
2:07 

2:09 P 

to 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(St< Travel Rem,d fo' Travel Artivitj) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 28 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:14 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President participated in a signing ceremony for the 
Federal Crop Insurance Act, S.1139. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White Fouse photographer, in/out 
Members of the press, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President met with: 
David J. Mahoney, Jr., Chairman of the American 

Revolution Bicentennial Commission 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant 

Mr. Mahoney presented to the President a status report on 
the American Revolution Bicentennial Commission. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. 

to the U.S. 
Maj. Gen. Haig 

The Presidential party went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in the signing ceremony for the 
"Record of Discussions," establishing the framework for the 
U.S.-U.S.S.R. Joint Commission on Science and Technology. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President talked with Senator James O. Eastland (D ­
Mississippi) • 



pI ACE DAY DEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_-LIg~Y 2~", 1_9_7~2 _ 
TIME DAY 

2:09 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

2:09 2:42 The President met with: 
Earl Rowley Cromer, Ambassador from the United 

Kingdom to th8 U.S. 
Sir Burke Trend, Secretary for the British Cabinet 
Hr. Kissinger 

2:43 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

2:51 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

2:52 3:20 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the Burning Tree Country Club, Maryland. 

The President was greeted by golf pro Max Elbin. 

3:21 6:20 The President played 18 holes of golf with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
George Heany, President of the AFL-CIO 

6:25 The. Presidential party went to the veranda of the Burning Tree 
, Country Clubhouse. 

6:25 7: 32 The President met with: 
Secretary Rogers 
Secretary Shultz 
Hr. Meany 

7:32 7:53 The President motored from the Burning Tree Country Club, 
Maryland to the South Grounds of the White House. 

7:54 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

7:56 The President returned to the South Grounds of the White House. 

7:57 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

8:29 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

8:44 9:01 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

9:01 The President and the First Lady had dinner with: 
Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Chief of 

Protocol 
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson 
Maj. Gen. Haig 
Miss Woods SM/CD/CD 

u.s. GOVERN/lEltT PRINTING ome[: 1!lW-O-332-1l68 
3 3Page of __ ._ Page(s). 



APPEtillIX "A" 
ATTENDA1(CE COl-."'Fn~I'lED BY El'S 
'-'indicates Present 

Signing Ceremony for the Federal Crop Insurance Act, S.1139 
The State Dining Room 

July 28, 1972 

~enator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
 
~ongressman W. R. Poage (D-Texas)
 
.....congressman Robert Hathias (R-California)
 

""Hyde Hurray, House Agriculture Committee 

~. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture 
t-Garroll Brunthaver, Associate Administrator, Agriculturel Stabilization 

and Conservation Service (ASCS) 
It-VenlOn Highley, Deputy Director of the Information Service for the Ases 
~laude W. Gifford, Director of Information for the Office of the 

Director of Scienc~ and Education 

t..-6ary Atkinson, 19-yr-old farmer from Kansas who initiated legislation
 
for S.1139
 

t.-Uianne Ry ff, fiancee of Gary Atkinson ... ,
 

~ohn Foltz, member of the Committee for the Reelection of the President 
~iilliam A. Taggart, Legislative Assistant to SenatoF Dole 
~Phyllis Wells, Public Relations Assistant to Senator Dole 

For a list of members of the Future Far.mers of American attending
 
the ceremony, see the following pages.
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APPENDIX "n" 
,11 

ATTEND!~~CE' CONFIR}lED BY 
EPS 

~INDICATES PRESE~C£ 

CONlo'IRHED 

SIGNING CEREHONY FOR THE RECORDS OF DISCUSSION 
July 28, 1972 

Cabinet r-oom 

~Dr. Edward E. David, Jr., Science Adviser to the President 
t-Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R to the U.S. 
·1· "r Belov, Science Attache, Soviet Embassy 
*William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
*U. Alexis Johnson, Undersecretary of State 
~Herman Pollack, Director, International Scientific and Technological 

Affairs, Department of State 
~John Granger, Deputy Director, International Scientific and Technological 

Affairs, Department of State 
~Nicholas Andrews, Senior Foreign Service Officer detailed to the Office 

of Science and Technology ...
*Dr. Philip Handler, President of the National Academy of Sciences 
*Harrison Bro~m, Foreign Secretary, National Academy of Sciences 
~larence Linde~,President of the National Academy of Engineering 
t-Raymond Bisplinghoff, Deputy Director of the National Science Foundation 
'-'Adm. Thomas Owen, Assistant Director of the National and International 

Programs, National Science Foundation ' 
~Bo~o Bartocha, Head of the Office of International Programs, National 

Science Foundation 
*Ned Bayley, Director of the Office of Science and Education, Department of 

Agriculture
 
*Dr. James Schlesinger, Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission
 
*Dr. H. Guyford Stever, Director of the National Science Foundation
 
*Dr. James Fisk, President of the Bell Telephone Laboratories
 
*Harvey Brooks, Dean of the School of Engineering, Harvard University and
 

the National Academy of Sciences 
~orman Neureiter, Technical Assistant for International Affairs, Office 

of Science and Technology 
*John H. Lannan, Special Assistant to the Director, Office of Science and 

Technology 
*Frank Pagnotta, Executive Officer, Office of Science and Technology 
~r. Eugene Fubini, President of the E. G. Fubini Consultants, Ltd. 
~Alan Astin, Home Secretary of the National Academy of Sciences and National 

Research Council 
~John D. Baldeschwieler, Deputy Director of the Office of Science and 

Technology 

*Indicates individual could have been in the White House complex
 
and would therefore have not been on the EPS Gate List as confirmed.
 
These individuals have been indexed as attending the ceremony, but
 
presence not confirmed basis. 

. .
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

Gt\J:1r DAVID I 
Ht\RYLAND 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tra\'el RecorJ (or Trawl Activity) 

TIME DAY 

8:30 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Rccei\'eu
 ACTIVITY 

~-----.------t---.-----l 

Lo toOutIn 

8:30 

9:54 10:07 p 

10:09 10:18 P 

10:31 

10:42 11:19 P 

11:00 1:00 
11:45 11:50 

1:09 1:22 P 

1:22 

1:22 

2:09 2:36 P 

3:16 P 

3:35 3:45 P 

5:00 

5:00 

5:20 R 

5:37 5:38 P 

5:38 5:48 P 

The President had breakfast. 

Thg Pr~sident talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, Military Aide 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the poo]. area. 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Chief of 

Protocol 
Mrs. Roger E; Johnson 
Miss Woods 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in Long Island, New York. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Long Island, New York. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel RemrJ (or Travel Activity) 

- ~--------------~--------_-':-_-----:::-:-:-:-:-:~--=----:-:-:------I 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

CAHP DAVID, 
l-1ARYLAND 

TIME 

In 

5:49 

6:45 

7:30 

Out 

6:09 

PHONE
 
P=Pla(ed
 

R=Recoived
 

10 LD 

P 

JULY 29, 1972. _ 
TIME DAY 

~ i49 D.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Johnson 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Miss Woods 

The Presidential party saw the movie, "Lady Liberty." 

JAW/CD/CD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) ..p 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 30, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 9:00 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
ll.=ll.eceiveJ ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

9:00 

10:25 

10:28 

10:30 

10:40 11:03 

11:06 

I 

11:18 11:23 

11:24 11:39 

11:40 

11:41 11:49 

11:52 11:56 

12:13 12:16 

12:18 12:48 

1:00 

1:06 1:32 

1:15 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President telephoned long distance to cartoonist Al Capp 
in Boston, Massachusetts. The 'call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally, and Smith, 
in Floresville, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor George C. 
Wallace (D-Alabama) in Birmingham, Alabama. The call was 
not, completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Wallace in 
Birmingham, Alabama. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Capp in Boston, 
Massachusetts. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. 

The President talked long distance with former Army helicopter 
pilot John Todd in New York City. The President expressed 
his appreciation for Mr. Todd's support in the formation 
of the Concerned Vietnam Veterans for Nixon. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PtACE DA v BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIM!! 

In 

1:56 

1:58 

2:22 

3:45 

3:45 

Out 

2:42 

5:00 

5:00 

6:00 

6:45 

8:18 

8:22 

8:20 

9:08 

9 :11 

9 :52 10:39 

PHONE
 
P=Plac.d
 

R=Rccciv.d
 

Lo LD 

P 

p 

P 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sr. Teavt! R.wed foe Travtl Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Ye.) 

JULY 30, 1972 
----~-------

TIME DAY 

1:56 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

-
The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 

Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham 
in Pauma Valley, California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. .. 

The President went to the bowling alley. 

The President bowled with: 
The First Lady 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Chief of 

Protocol
 
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson
 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Mr. and Mrs. Johnson 

The Presidential party saw the movie, "The Mouse That Roared." 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad .. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

SM/MF/CD 
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~h£SIDENT	 RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY p(Se. Trav.1 R.lord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C• 

PHONE 
P=Plae<dTIME 

R=R.c.i..d 

LoOutIn 

10:55 

12:0011:00 

12:09 

LD 

DATE (Mo., DIY. Yr.) 

JULy 31, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

10: 55 a.m. J.lONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

ERRATA 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Archbishop of New Orleans Philip M. Hannan 
Rev. John L. Newfield, Pastor of st. Francis 

de Sales Church
 
Edward Wright, Chief Usher
 

( Source:	 White House photographs) 

The President and the First Lady attended funeral services 
for Senator Allen J. Ellender (D-Louisiana). Father 
Ne~eld conducted the services. Archbishop Hannan 
gave the homily during the funeral mass. Seated 
wi th the President and the First Lady were: 

Dr. Allen J. Ellender, Jr., son of the late Senator 
Mrs. Allen J. Ellender, Jr. 

(Source:	 Chicago Daily News, Chicago, Illinois
 
July 31, 1972)
 

The President bade farewell to: 
Dr. Ellender 
Mrs. Ellender 
Archbishop Hannan 
Rev. Newfield 
White House photographer, in/out 

( Source:	 White House photographs) 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S.. Travel Rtcord for Travel Activity) 

PL,.CE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=R.c.iv.d 

In Out Lo LD 

7:30 

8:487:30 

8:48 

8:50 9:04 

EDT 
9 :11 

EDT 
11:089:11 

9:15 9:20 

9:20 

9:20 9:25 

9:25 

10:159:25 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 31 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:30 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the first floor dining room. 

The President had breakfast and met with: 
Louis Harris, public opinion analyst 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews APB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX -"A. " 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to NAS New Orleans, Louisiana. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 57 minutes) 

The President activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Eastern Daylight Time. 

The President and the First Lady joined their guests in the 
lounge area: 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
Senator John L. McClellan (D-Arkansas) 
Mrs. John L. McClellan 
Senator James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi) 
Senator Milton R. Young (R-North Dakota) 
Mrs. Milton R. Young 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan) 
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman Otto E. Passman (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. (D-Louisiana) 

The President went to the staff compartment. 

The President met with: 
George P. Sholtz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 

The President, accompanied by his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, 
returned to his office. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trav.1 Record for Travel Activity) 

PlACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., D,y. Yr.) 

JULY 31! 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:15 a.m. MONDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

LaOut 

lO!15 

10;15 11:00 

11:00 

11:00 11:08 

CDT 
10:08 

10: 15 10:39 

10:45 10:55 

10:55 

11:00 12:00 

LD 

The PresIdent returned to the lounge area. 

The President met for a photo opportunity w1tbi
 
Senator Scott
 
Senator and Mrs. McClellan
 
Senator. Eastland 
Senator and Mrs. Young 
Senator Griffin 
Congressman Boggs 
Congressman Passman 
Congressman Waggonner 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with Congressman Waggonner. 

The President deplaned. 

The President was greeted by: 
Congressman F. Edward Hebert (D-Louisiana) 
Capt. Roy Falk, Commanding Officer, NAS New Orleans 
RAdm. Robert E. Riera, Commandant of the Eighth 

Naval District 

The President flew by helicopter from NAS New Orleans to 
Houma, Louisiana. For a list· of passengers, see APPENDIX 
"A. II 

The President was greeted by: 
Governor Edwin W. Edwards (D-Louisiana) 
Mrs. Edwin W. Edwards 
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman Patrick T. Caffery (D-Louisiana) 

The President and the First Lady motored from the helipad 
to St. Francis de Sales Roman Catholic Church. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Rev. John L. Newfield, Pastor of St. Francis 

de Sales Church 
Edward Wright, Chief Usher 

The President and the First Lady attended funeral services 
for Senator Allen J. Ellender (D-Louisiana). Father 
Newfield conducted the services. Seated with the President 
and the First Lady were: 

Dr. Allen J. Ellender, Jr., son of the late Senator 
Mrs. Allen J. Ellender, Jr. 

1.-__.--1. ---1-_-1...._--'- --' 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN J 

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME 

JULY 
DAY 

31, :9n 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:09 p.m, 1'lONDi\Y 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD
I-~~---lf-.-~:::...~~::...j.--.:::::.J~--------------------------- -....----I 

12:09 The President bade farewell to Dr. ~llender. 

White House photographer, in/out 

12:10 12:21 The President and the First Lady motored from St. Prands 
de Sales Church to the helipad. 

12:25 12:45 The President flew by helicopter from Houma, Louisian('l to 
NAS New Orleans. For a ~ist of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

12:45 The President was greeted by Capt. L. F. Raybourne. Executive 
Officer of NAS New Orleans. 

CDT EDT 
12:51 3:46 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from NAS New Orleans, 

Louisiana to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 55 minutes) 

CDT 
12:51 2:46 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 

and are recorded in Central Daylight Time. 

1:00 1:35 The President and the First Lady joined their guests in the 
lounge area: 

Senator Scott 
Senator and Mrs. McClellan 
Senator Eastland 
Senator and Mrs. Young 
Senator Griffin 

_Congressman and Mrs. Boggs 
Congressman Passman 
Congressman Waggonner 

1:35 The President returned to his office. 

2:15 2:40 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

2:40 The President went to the lounge area. 

2:40 2:45 The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Mrs. McClellan 
Mrs. Young 
Mrs. Boggs 
White House photographer, in/out 
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 31, 1972 
TIME DAY 

2:45 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

la Out . Lv LD 

2:45 

EDT 
3:46 

3:54 

4:05 

4:06 

4:07 

4:10 
4:15 
4:22 
4:22 
4:22 

4:23 

·5:38 

6: 13 

5:44 

6:38 

6:40 

7:05 

7:42 

7:44 

4:03 

4:07 

4:08 

5:38 
5:38 
5:38 
5:38 
5:38 

5:38 

6:35 

6:40 

5:54 

7:43 

8:08 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

Congressman Passman presented a watch to the President. 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX· "A. " 

The President, accompanied by Secretary Shultz, went to the 
Oval Office •. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with· the Troika and White House staff 
members: 

Mr. Colson 
Mr. Haldeman 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 
Secretary Shultz 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers (CEA) 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President met with: 
John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, Elkins, 

Searls, Connally, and Smith 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President talked with Congressman Waggonner. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Attorney General 
Richard G. Kleindienst in Pocono Lake, Pennsylvania. The 
call was not completed. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The President talked with his vaiet, Manalo Sanchez. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 



THE WHITf. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 
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TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placecl 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:10 P The President telephoned Mr. Ehrlichman. The call was not 
completed. 

8:16 8:28 R The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham 
in Montreat, North Carolina. 

8:29 8:35 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J .. 
Buchanan. 

8:43 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

8:44 . 8:46 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

9:05 9:06 R The President talked with Mr. Buchanan. 

9:51 9:57 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

10:16 10:25 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

10:26 10:31 R The President talked with Mr. Buchanan. 

10:58 11:11 P The President talked with Mr. Colson~ 

11:18 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

SM/CD/CD 
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APPENDIX liB" 
MANIFEST 
SPIRIT OF '76 
Andrews to New Orleans NAS, Louisiana 

0855, 

l. 
Z. 
3. 
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15. 
16. 
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18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

July 31, 1972 

THE PRESIDENT
 

Mrs. Nixon
 
Secret~ry George Shultz
 

Senator James O. Eastland
 

Senator John L. McClellan
 
Mrs. McClellan 
Senator Milton R. Young 
Mrs, Young 
Senator Hugh Scott 
Senat or Robert P. Griffin 
Congressman Hale Boggs 
Congressman ato E. Passman 
Congressman Joe D. Waggonner. Jr. 
Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
Mr.· William E. TimrrlOns 
Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler 
Mr. Bryce Harlow 
Mr. Tom Korologos 
Mr. Stephen Bull 
Mr. George Collins 
Doctor William Lukash 
Commander Ale'xander R.' Larzelere 
Mr. R. Taylor 
Mr. R. Pontius 
Mr. G. Jenkins 
Mr. D. Shaw 
Mr. R. Hartwig 
Mr. W. Lorenz 
Mr. S. Hill 
Mr. D. Peter 
Mr. A. Dillon 
Mr. Gaylord Shaw 
Mr. Bernie Kalb 
Mr. Gene Risher 
Mr. Jack Sutherland 
Mr. Paul Healy 
Mr. Harvey Georges 
Mr. Roddy Mims 
Mr. Oliver Atkins 
SP7 Herbert G. Oldenburg 

AP 
CBS 
UPI 
USN&WR 
NY Daily News 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo, 
WH Photographer 
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